. Bowman, Sandy

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 4:06 PM
To: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: FW: compliance info needed
FYI

Dick

Dickson E. Dibble -

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources Air General Permit Program
(850) 921-9586

SunCom 291-9586

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to
or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

————— Original Message-----

From: Shine, Caroline

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 4:00 PM

To: Vielhauer, Trina ]

Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Rice, Rodell; Parker, Donald R.; Parker, Wanda; Bradner, James
Subject: RE: compliance info needed ) :

Trina, \///

Our inspector, Rodell Rice, did inspections today for these facilities:

1. 0690062 Rinker, Clermont was issued a construction permit in 1993 that expired in 1999.
We could not find a facility at this location.

2. 0694844 Rinker, Clermont has a General Permit in 2005. There is no conc¢rete batch
plant located at this site. Presently, there is a sand mine here. The GP should be
closed.

Thanks,

Caroline Shine, Environmental Manager

Air Enforcement, Compliance and Ambient Air Monitoring Florida Department of Environmental
Protection, Central District

3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232

Orlando, Florida 32803

407-893-3336

————— Original Message-----

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 5:17 PM
To: Shine, Caroline

Subject: Re: compliance info needed

Thanks!
Trina Vielhauer



* Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message -----

From: Shine, Caroline

To: Bradner, James; Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Parker, Wanda N

Sent: Mon Jul 07 17:07:08 2008

Subject: RE: compliance info needed

0690062 Rinker, Clermont was issued a construction permit in 1993 that expired in 1999.
There is no compliance actions, and I assume that this must not have been constructed. I
will ask our compliance section to visit this location: There has not been a permit
issued after the expiration date for this facility ID.

0694844 Rinker, Clermont has a General Permit in 2005, but I did not find 2006 and2007
annual VEs. I will check with our compliance section to verify whether VEs were done, but
this may be a compliance issue.

0690062
Rinker

Clermont

0694844
Rinker

Clermont

Thanks,

Caroline Shine, Environmental Manager

Air Enforcement, Compliance and Ambient Air Monitoring

Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232

Orlando, Florida 32803

407-893-3336

From: Bradner, James
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 3:42 PM
To: Shine, Caroline



